
urbanrenewal - Newcastle Redevelopment 

  
It had to happen sooner or later.  The NSW Govt has a fetish about killing off public transport, 

especially rail. 

  

Something must be done sooner or later about the so-called Planning Dept.  It is just a final trivial 

step for the developers, who have deeply infiltrated the whole planning system. 

  

It’s so easy to pay off the politicians with donations and after-MP- service jobs, to install 

incompetent or corrupt senior bureaucrats. 

  

I cite the classic case of the approval of the Tralee development under the Canberra aircraft 

pathway.  No-one in their right mind would actually plan this.  Then on top of that the ridiculous 

premier wants to make put the 2nd Sydney Airport there! 

  

No to the so-called redevelopment. 

  

  

Thank you, 

  

Mal Anderson, 98 Combine St., Coffs Harbour 2450.  Ph 02 6651 5565 

From:    "Mal Anderson" <malanval@tpg.com.au>
To:    <urbanrenewal@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Date:    12/14/2012 5:47 PM
Subject:   Newcastle Redevelopment
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